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From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 
	

Friday, November 11, 2011 2:55 PM 

To: 
	

H 

Subject: 
	

Re: Mexican interior minister in helicopter crash (Reuters) 

From: Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 02:42 PM 
To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Mexican interior minister in helicopter crash (Reuters) 

Tom doesn't have access to email while flying. I have connected with Samantha (his new Matt) 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Friday, November  11, 2011 02:00 PM  
To: Thomas_E.Donilon 	  
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin 	 ; Marshall, Capricia P 
Subject: Fw: Mexican interior minister in helicopter crash (Reuters) 

Dear Tom-- 

The Mexican FM just told me that 
President Calderone would not come to APEC. 

Lots of anguish about these losses. 

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 01:34 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: Mexican interior minister in helicopter crash (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 01:22 PM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: Mexican interior minister in helicopter crash (Reuters) 

MEXICO CITY (Reuters) - A helicopter carrying Mexican Interior Minister Francisco Blake crashed in the 
south of Mexico City on Friday, Mexican media said. 
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Blake, 45, was travelling between Mexico City and the state of Morelos just to the south, his ministry said. 

It was not clear whether the minsiter had survived the crash or what caused it. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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